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8th June 88.

Sir

Sir,

In reply to your letter of

the 24 Ultimo, I have to

inform you that before the

question of accepting the Law

Mace from Mr Hoy in satisfaction

of the damages done to the

Plons Will leased by him

from the Department can

properly considered.
Ie

it will be necessary fo

the Department to be

informed ist, as to what

would be the cost of putting

the

G. E. Cherriir, Esq.

Indian Agent.

Caughnawage.

P. Q.
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